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THE CONSOLIDATED MINING AND SMELTIN3 COMPANY 
OF CANADA, LIMITED 

Sullivan Concentrator, 
Chapman Camp, B. C. 

February 11, 1953. 

Dr. Kingsley Kay, 
Chief, Industrial Hygiene Laboratories, 

Dept. of Health & Welfare, 
200 Kent St., 
Ottawa, Ont. 

Dear Dr. Kay: 

With reference to your phone call this afternoon, 
I think, since the matter involves a question of policy, the 

best approach will be for you to drop a line to Mr. Jewitt, 
our Assistant General Manager, outlining your suggestion of 
acknowledging our Company's part in the work and also the 
suggestion of co- authorship. You can be sure that ''r. Jewitt 
will give your proposals sympathetic consideration. Address 
Mr. Jewitt: W. G. Jewitt, Assistant General Manager, Th- 
C. M. & S. Co. of Canada Ltd., Trail, B. C. 

KRaht/mrw 

Sincerely, 

K. Raht 
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